



Bellevue Transportation Commission

Commissioners:

Karen Stash, Chair
Drew Magill, Vice Chair
Susanna Keilman
Nik Rebhuhn
Albert Ting
Anthony Welcher
Kay Williams

**City Council
Liaison:**

Dave Hamilton,
Councilmember

Staff Contact:

Kevin McDonald, AICP
425-452-4558
kmcdonald@
bellevuewa.gov

Date: May 14, 2026

To: Planning Commission
From: Transportation Commission
Subject: Transmittal of Recommended
Transportation Element Amendments for
the 2026 Annual Comprehensive Plan
Amendment

On May 14, 2026, the Transportation Commission approved recommended amendments to the Comprehensive Plan Transportation Element to achieve consistency with the recently adopted Mobility Implementation Plan and the Transportation Facilities Plan and voted to transmit the recommendation to the Planning Commission.

Council initiated the Comprehensive Plan Transportation Element amendments on March 10, 2026, and Transportation Department staff reviewed the recommended amendments with the Transportation Commission on March 12. Amendments to policy TR-96 and to narrative sections are needed to ensure conformance between the Comprehensive Plan and the recently adopted Mobility Implementation Plan and the Transportation Facilities Plan.

Mobility Implementation Plan

On November 25, 2025, the City Council adopted the Mobility Implementation Plan 2025 Update that incorporated and superseded the Pedestrian and Bicycle Transportation Plan. As the Pedestrian and Bicycle Transportation Plan is now fully incorporated into the Mobility Implementation Plan (MIP), our recommendation is to amend policy TR-96 and to delete non-policy narrative references to the Pedestrian and Bicycle Transportation Plan. The MIP is already fully incorporated into the Comprehensive Plan.

Transportation Facilities Plan

On November 25, 2025, City Council adopted the 2026-2045 Transportation Facilities Plan (TFP), an action that extended its timespan from 12 years to 20 years. Our recommendation is to amend non-policy narrative references in the Transportation Element to reflect the now 20-year TFP timespan.

Attachment A is a strike draft of our recommendation.

We appreciate the opportunity to work to achieve conformance between the Comprehensive Plan and the adopted Mobility Implementation Plan and the Transportation Facilities Plan.

